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CORRESPONDENCE  
Since the 4th of February 2013 
 

 

 
From: Facebook [mailto:notification+zj4oz0os6o29@facebookmail.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, 6 February 2013 7:43 PM 
To: Paul Vincent Cleary 
Subject: New message from PopeBenedict Xvi 

 

 

PopeBenedict Xvi  
7:13pm Feb 6  

Beloved in Christ, 

The Bible says, “Blessed is the man who listens to me, watching daily at my doors, 
waiting at my doorway” (Proverbs 8:34). 
The Lord shall bless us according to this Bible verse. The time has come for us walk 

on the heavenly realms. The Lord shall 
fill us with every spiritual blessing (Ephesians 1:3). He shall help us to ride on the 
heights of the land (Deuteronomy 

32:13) I am standing in agreement with you. I want you to pray this prayer 6AM OR 
6PM and get back to me ASAP on my 
personal private email : ( -removed 14/03/13- ) 

Prayer 

Conversation History 

 

PopeBenedict Xvi 
6:25pm Feb 4 

Dear beloved 

The Word of God says, "Be anxious for nothing, but in everything by prayer and 
supplication, with thanksgiving, let your  
requests be made known to God. God want me to pray for some people through the 

internet and you are among this people. Send to  
me your prayer request. me and my church will pray for you and you will receive 
healing 

God Bless You . i want you to know that the lord is waiting to hear 
your prayer request. think of what is not working good in your life or 

your family and send it to me now and i will pray with you and you 
will see the hand work of God in your life and the life of your family 

 

Paul Vincent Cleary 
7:38pm Feb 4 

Thank You For Your Kind Offer Of Prayer - It Is Most Gracious. 
 
Please I need to request an Answer from You and the Question I AM asking is -  

 
AM I Communicating with Pope Benedict XVI - Cardinal Joseph Ratzinger 
himself???? 

 

https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100004709557362
https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100004709557362
https://www.facebook.com/paul.v.cleary
https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100004709557362
https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=100004709557362
https://www.facebook.com/paul.v.cleary


Or  
 

Are you merely displaying his photo as a show of Support and Love For Benedict XVI 
and making an offer of prayer for me???? 
 

Please, too let you know I AM NOT A LIAR - Lest I Be Judged Accordingly By Our 
Wonderful & Beautiful Father God And Accused Of Being Of The Father OF LIES - 
satan himself - And THIS I ASSURE YOU - I AM NOT.  

 
My Tongue is Truth and Not Of A Viper - It Cuts To The Very Core, The Bone, The 

Very Marrow, It Questions The Very Despicable Thing - The devil Himself And Before 
Him - I Fear Him Not For It Is He Who Fearest ME....!!!! 
 

It Speaks The Truth Against Any That Oppose Chirst Jesus Or Father God And The 
Jews Are Still And Always Will Be Gods People And Israel His Chosen Nation. 
 

God Bless Strong Brother In Christ AS I AM ONE - MOST DEFINITELY, 
 
I wait eagerly for you reply. 

 

Paul Vincent Cleary 

8:49pm Feb 4 

A typo error above. 
 

Of course i know how to spell my friends name: Christ Jesus. 
 
God Bless. 

 

 

 

 

 

 Sunday  

 

5:59pm 10/03/13 

Expand 

Show Images 

Paul Vincent Cleary  

Hello Joyce, 

I sent you a friend request Bryan Forbat I have been talking to him since yesterday. 

He had a vision from God and Jesus told him he wants him to talk for him and he wants him to 

support me. 

I think you need to talk to him it is important his Facebook name is:  

https://www.facebook.com/paul.v.cleary
https://www.facebook.com/noori.diwan/info
https://www.facebook.com/noori.diwan/info
https://www.facebook.com/paul.v.cleary
https://www.facebook.com/paul.v.cleary
https://www.facebook.com/paul.v.cleary
https://www.facebook.com/noori.diwan/info


Stoneumbreon Stoney  

He has the Angel "BRERIEL" with him. 

He lives in the States. 

God Bless 

Tell Me how have you been???? 

 

 

 

THIS MESSAGE SENT AFTER THE 

ELECTION OF THE FRANCISCO I 

 

 Today 

 

6:24pm 14/03/13 

Expand 

Show Images 

Paul Vincent Cleary  

Sorry Joseph you certainly do not look like a Joyce to me my mistake copy and paste the same 

message to Joyce. 

How are you keeping well and relaxed now it is a big mountain ahead but not un-climbable and it 

is moveable so keep walking, talking and thinking for YESHUA and victory is assured but of 

course it is The Trinity Cannot Lose simply impossible but then keep alert you never know what 

tricks are satans hand bag the big girl that he is. 

Bello, Bella, Roma we have a new Papa not who was meant to be but a Papa still and a strong one 

too a Francisco what a great name made by Xavier, Assisi, De Sales and Paola to name but a few 

and great characteristics to adopt also. 

Do keep reading my post I will reveal in a post what went wrong because you see Joseph you and I 

nor our New Papa are anti-christ it is and always will be iran. 

https://www.facebook.com/noori.diwan/info
https://www.facebook.com/noori.diwan/info
https://www.facebook.com/paul.v.cleary
https://www.facebook.com/paul.v.cleary
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Take care and my blessing be upon you and I AM look forward to sitting in your current residence 

in the not too distant future having a chat over a cup of tea or 3 and admiring the view. 

Yes I AM forgiveness also but I AM just so upset that you did not and have not replied but in 

saying this it was meant to be you inspired me to get angry with what has happened and your 

rejection of me Joseph and that hurt because you stand in agreement with me then nothing but 

again if it did not happen then my full feelings in the letters would not have occurred either you are 

just the punching bag so to speak the scape goat don't worry the silly idiot goat will be dead soon 

and so soon too now Joseph - Jesus sends his regards he too is upset but I AM right as is he and of 

course as is FATHER and oh did you know JESUS is forgiveness I wonder if you knew that, laugh 

laugh laugh yes your forgiven Papa Emeritus. 

Take care talk soon I hope it's a promise because I don't like being let down oh and thank you for 

the years 2008-2009. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

EMAIL CORRESPONDENCE 
SINCE the 7th of February 2013  
 

 

 

FIRST EMAIL – Letters VATICAN CITY 2 & 3 

 
 

 
From: Mr Paul V. Cleary [mailto:  -removed 15/03/13- ]  
Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2013 4:16 PM 

To: '-removed 15/03/13- 
Subject: Wonderful Wonderful Wonderful We Have Made Contact and You Are A Believer. 
Importance: High 
 

Greetings too You Joseph, 

 

It is absolutely wonderful to be in correspondence with you, you must be Full of 

Overwhelming Joy to know WHO I AM and that I AM back here to fight for the Jesus and 

The Church. 

 

 

Please find the following files are attached: 

 

1. When you read my letter Vatican 2 you will be even more excited and shocked. 

 

2. The letter Vatican 3 is in support of my ICU I am $5,084 in debt and just surviving.  

 

3. Pension & Debt problem - this is my current situation, I need help Joseph, I had St 

Vincent De Paul out in the last three (3) weeks to assist me with my Electricity bill 

and $150 food vouchers I will be meeting with Anglicare on Wednesday the 13
th

 for 

them to assist hopefully with my overdue phone bill if they cannot then I may have 

my phone and internet disconnected. 

 

4. My Picture - to put up on your wall if you want - ha ha ha, all jokes aside I am quite 

sure you will all want my picture. 

 

5. A copy of my current photo driver’s license with my residential address these are 

always bad picture they look like a mug shot at the police station. 



 

 

Looking forward to your reply and hopefully some great news of a plan is being put in place 

for Vatican Attaches to visit me I do so Love The Jesuits, I had dreams of wanting to be a 

Jesuit but my path was a different one which I will tell you why and in full detail over a cup 

of tea or 2 or 3 etc, it is a long story Joseph one that I may get tired of talking about and you 

hanging on every word to take it all in and wanting to know more. 

 

 

My Love sent too you all at the Vatican. 

 

 

My Blessing Be Upon You, 
 

 

Take Care Always Remember, In God We Trust. 

 

 

St Paul 

Conqueror For Christ….!!!! 
 

 

 

 

 

SECOND EMAIL  
 
 

 

 
From: Mr Paul V. Cleary [mailto: -removed 15/03/13- ]  
Sent: Thursday, 7 February 2013 11:13 PM 

To: Pope Benedict XVI (  -removed 15/03/13-  ) 
Subject: A Post Update to my Facebook Page 
Importance: High 
 

Good Afternoon Joseph, 

 

I have made an update to My Facebook Page. 

 

You can read my latest updates on my timeline now. 

 

I have made additions to the Space Post (text) and added Father’s 40 Top Angels, have a 

read they are the only Angels that have communicated with humanity any other Angel that 

the Church has communicated with was a fallen angel the Church has been deceived. 

 



I just realised as I sat down I should let you know I have German blood in me, my Great 

Grandmother was Grace Adeline Von Ettingshausen she dropped the Von during the WWI.  

 

Of too slumber now I trust you found my letter most interesting. 

 

I await you reply, 

 

God Bless, 

 

St Paul 

 

 

 

 

 

THIRD EMAIL – 
2 Files attached regarding charity ideas of my see below past emails 
 

 

 
From: Mr Paul V. Cleary [mailto: -removed 15/03/13- ]  

Sent: Sunday, 10 February 2013 1:14 AM 
To: Pope Benedict XVI (  -removed 15/03/13- ) 
Subject: Good Day Joseph. 

Importance: High 
 

My Blessing Joseph, 

 

How are You OK I trust???? 

 

Is the Vatican running like clockwork or do you have to get out the old T-Model Ford crank 

and give it a turn from time to time, of course you don’t, The Holy Spirit guides you all and 

the great minds of the Church are even more of a stability in its growth and expansion 

Globally. 

 

I have made more updates to my page and comments, there is an expansion on why I need 

financial support as a post, I AM seeking a little financial assistance for the short term. 

 

I have had a terrible time trying to get my inheritance jezebel has control of the greedy 

banking systems and many other organisations around the globe blocking me always new 

fees her demons are in them find new charges. 

 

A Mrs Linda Benson a friend on Facebook had been watching me for six (6) months now 

from her hospital bed in the UK she is dying of cancer I told her there is a very very big 

surprise for her in Heaven when she gets there about WHO I AM she has left me her 

inheritance her will of $5 million for me to carry out her last will and testament.   

 



She did insist I keep 40% but I have my own inheritance on its way eventually so I declined 

and am happy with 20% this was going to go towards me setup up a charity organisation see 

attached my ideas as soon as I got the money it was to advertise, get a lot of support and then 

bombard our Government to implement it and all done by me without anyone knowing 

WHO I AM the plan was after a little while then I would reveal to everybody and I was well 

and truly on my way to changing the World if I couldn’t get to you one way I was going to 

another and all the time knowing I will win, I cannot lose, I just needed a break and now I 

have one in the direct correspondence with you Joseph. 

 

We were hoping that the bank would make the transfer for me after making the application 

and I was successful but they required a $850 account reactivating fee so I was stopped with 

this avenue of income to help me out they are currently waiting on the payment if you are 

able to make the payment for me it has to be via MoneyGram and the Bank is an agent for 

MoneyGram once they receive the payment then the funds will transferred immediately so if 

the Church can help me out and make the payment I will be out of trouble by the end of this 

week and it will be smooth sailing from then on. 

 

Off to 9am Mass tomorrow I like this service in particular for the incense and Vigil Mass for 

the slightly dimmed lighting of church and the glow of the candles very nice, it sets the 

atmosphere for a very spiritual service, I do so much like morning service and 6:30am 

prayers. 

 

Tell me do you have any comments on my letter the Vatican 2, are you planning things ie: an 

attaché or are you waiting for me to make the first move by opening up my Facebook Page 

too invites & friends and then just let it snowball from there around the World..?? 

 

Send my regards to Mark DeBattista I believe he was surprised when he found out WHO I 

AM and yes he is right satan attacks me in church and I sometimes have to expel, you won’t 

believe it even when I take the Eucharist and Blood they have learnt it hurts them when they 

are in me so have stopped trying now, if Marks Mother is at Mass tomorrow I will give her 

my love, she is normally at St Brigid’s at Gwynneville but I haven’t been able to get there 

this past week I have been busy with my FB page. 

 

There is a Fr Michael Kelly in Rome I don’t know if he is easy to find he is not staying in 

Vatican City he is from a close 3hr drive away Benedictine Monastery in Arcadia it is on the 

Web near Sydney. I frequent it generally once a year from 2005 I have not returned since 

January 2010 no money to stay,  they ask for a little something so I leave $20 per day so 

$150, I stay a week normally I phoned Terry today to find out Michaels surname and where 

he was staying and I told Terry who is a monk, “I have a very big surprise to reveal soon” 

and he laughed and said “you will have to share it with us then, let us know” and I replied 

“you will  find out I will come and say hello or stay for a weekend when the news is out”. 

 

I spoke with Michael’s soul this evening an angel brought him to me and he said “who are 

you” and I told him he was very surprised he remembered me because I travel up from 

Wollongong he won’t remember talking to me it is his soul and jezebel has a spirit in 

everyone stopping them from remembering, I am slowly working out what she is up to but it 

is taking time, you don’t even remember Joseph I have spoken to your soul also the Angel 

“YOSEFIEL” brought you to me. 

 



The Angels cannot communicate with anybody yet, we are worried that jezebel has an 

ambush around everyone and as soon as an Angel speaks they might get attacked, they can 

be hurt I cannot, again I am slowly working it out. 

 

Fr’s Gabriel, Bede and Edward are previous residence of the monastery they all got a 

surprise when they passed away and found out WHO I AM, they were so shocked so too Sr 

Paulina at Paulus House across from Damascus Gate in Jerusalem, I was there in 2002/2003, 

I have been doing this for people for quite some time now so they have a beautiful feeling 

when they get home with Jesus.  

 

I was going to go to Calcutta and do the same for Mother Teresa but it didn’t work out for 

me to get there, ArchAngel Michael has been with me since birth he has been having some 

fun also with me and people who pass on and when they get home they are so surprise, we 

have a laugh, all of us do. 

 

A friend from Cursillo Terry Smith at our regular meeting, we were saying the prayer 

“come holy spirit enkindle in us the fire of your love etc etc” and Michael gives me a tap on 

the shoulder and we have a laugh and Michael says “you are sitting next to him won’t he 

have a laugh when he gets to heaven” (Michael communicates with me by telepathy) when 

Terry passed away oh boy was he surprised and just recently Ken Cox from the group his 

wife passed away Iris two (2) weeks back, we had a laugh then also at Iris funeral she was 

with us in spirit, invisible of course, I said to Iris who I know well through Ken, he was St 

Vincent De Paul area organiser for 3years he is much loved and respected and trained my 

Mother for the roll and she was in the position for 3years, no one knows WHO I AM Joseph, 

I would just like to add I have a special spot in my heart for St Joseph Mother’s husband. 

 

 

Back to Iris I said “you just want to come to your funeral to see if Ken truly loved you Iris 

and if he has a tear or 2 and is generally upset didn’t you” well you should of heard Jesus 

and Michael bust out in laughter and Iris also of course. They are all protected around me. 

 

 

Please find below a copy of the latest email from the bank if you can help me then email me a 

reply because I will have to check, I think the receiver has changed so I need the new name. 
 

 

Angels are all around everybody Joseph everyone has one for this spiritual 

fight that is taking place in the World, I will see if I can form another letter 

tomorrow for you after Mass, I do like to watch Songs of Praise and Hour of 

Power I prerecord them. 

 
I see you have worked out WHO I AM without having to tell you in private. 

 

Surprise for it is I Joseph the other one. 
 

JESUS SENDS HIS LOVE. 

 
 



 

Take Care Always Remember, 

 

 

 
Yours Sincerely, 

 

 
 

St Paul 

Conqueror For Christ….!!!! 
 
 
 

 

 

FIRST & ONLY REPLY FROM JOSEPH 
 

 

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Pope Benedict XVI [   -removed 15/03/13- ]  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2013 7:27 AM 
To: Mr Paul V. Cleary 
Subject: Re: Good Day Joseph. 
 
Beloved in Christ, 
As you pray . God will answer your prayer . I pray also with you and i know God touched you that  moment 
am praying.God spoke to me that day i contacted you and ask me ( MY CHILD GO IN INTERNET AND THERE 
ARE SOME PEOPLE WHO NEED PRAYERS).  if you believe say AMEN And i want you to know that ;  God 
want to use you as an instrument of his hand . The holy spirit of God will locate you this month and bless 
you like never before, you shall witness the blessings and  love upon your life this month. Join us this 
month with love in your heart in helping the homeless, Gen 26:12 Then Isaac sowed in that land, and 
received in the same year an hundredfold: and the  LORD blessed him .The reason why many do not 
receive from the Lord is that they do not understand the spiritual laws concerning giving.Isaac sowed seed 
in the day of famine . One famine had just finished and a second just started. Many turned back and went 
to Egypt . But God told Isaac to sow what was left . Many Thousands had died, Livestock was almost wiped 
out and water was scarce .The conditions were not right for sowing .  
Everything was wrong to all the farmers . They thought that nobody in their right mind would take the 
little seeds they had left and sow it into dry and baked ground, with no water to moisten the seeds .But 
Isaac obeyed the Lord God, in spite of what his natural senses told him . If he had listened to his emotions 
and intellect or his so called aids, he would have never received what God had already planned for him . 
Ecc 11:4 He that observant the wind shall not sow ; and he that regardless the clouds shall not reap . He 



did not look at is dire situation. He sowed as the Lord commanded him .It was God who rewarded him 
with 100 times more harvest that if he had sown in times of when the ground was favorable to sow . God 
always rewards obedience and seed sown in faith. Again God spoke to Elisha . The famine was great and 
God told him . 2Ki 3 
:16 And he said, Thus saith the LORD, Make this valley full of ditches . For thus saith the LORD, Ye shall not 
see wind, neither shall ye see rain; yet that valley shall be filled with water, that ye may drink, both ye, 
and your cattle, and your beasts . God told him to dig ditches in a dry land where no rain was . He told 
Elisha, that He would not see the rain, but he would fill the empty dry ditches with water so all could drink 
. That’s exactly what God did . Sometimes God tell us to do things that are out of our comfort zone . 
He tells us to act in faith and sow a financial seed into helping the poor and needy . Even if you only have 
little seed to sow, The Lord will multiply that seed and many will be fed, and watered, healed and saved. 
But it does not stop there . God tells us to take this step of faith and He will reward the sower with a great 
harvest in return for their Obedience and trust in Gods ability to do exactly what he says . He wants you to 
prosper .hear what Jesus said. 
Luk 6:38 Give, and it shall be given unto you; good measure, pressed down, and shaken together, 
and  running over, shall men give into your bosom . For with the same measure that ye mete withal it 
shall  be measured to you again. Jesus sets in order Spiritual principles on receiving. He says, GIVE. And 
you will receive Good measure . So much that it shall run over . The reason why many of Gods beautiful 
people do not live in his abundance is that they do not give . They do not sow into the lives of the poor. 
They give not knowing why they give and not understanding the spiritual laws concerning sowing and 
reaping. When God speaks, there is no room for doubt!!! Dearly beloved, during my personal prayer time 
with the Lord, the Holy Spirit revealed a revelation about you to me . The Lord God want you to sow a 
seed of faith to this particular orphanage home . "Sow out your known to the unknown and reap from the 
vineyard of His bounty ." Obey, sow like Isaac and witness the divine blessings of the Lord upon you and 
your family . 
I want you to contact Happy Home Orphanage Home with the below details . Meet the needs of the poor 
orphans, and experience Gods overflowing provisions . Help these underprivileged children and youths 
who, due to economic or family reasons are in need of help . It's time to change the current living 
situation of these children and give them a chance at creating a better future . With no parents or 
someone to love and care for them, orphans face overwhelming barriers to attain the fullness of life . 
Becoming involved in BLESSINGS FOR ORPHANS – 2013, you can make a significant difference in the life of 
an orphan as a volunteer or donor . Your help and contribution will give them a chance of a better future . 
Contact the orphanage home with the below details, Their web site is still on construction. 
Name Of Organization : motherless Happy Orphanage home Contact Email : 
motherlesshappyorhanagehomeorp@gmail.com 
Location : Nigeria, Africa 
Telephone : +2348079765247 
http://motherlesshappyorpha.wix.com/motherlesshappyorp 
This is an amazing opportunity to work for the Lord, You can make a difference to the lives of these 
orphaned children by providing them with the vital education, food and care they are in desperate need 
of.Get back to me after contacting the orphanage home . The best is yet to come you ain't seen nothing 
yet 

 

 

 

 

FOURTH EMAIL - THE RESIGNATION DAY  
 

 

mailto:motherlesshappyorhanagehomeorp@gmail.com
http://motherlesshappyorpha.wix.com/motherlesshappyorp


 
 
From: Mr Paul V. Cleary [mailto:  -removed 15/03/13- ]  
Sent: Tuesday, 12 February 2013 9:46 PM 
To: Pope Benedict XVI ( -removed 15/03/13- ) 
Subject: Thank you for getting back to me you must be greatly perplexed as to what is going on....???? 
Importance: High 
 

Greetings Too You Joseph, 

 

 

Thank you for finally getting back to me you must be greatly perplexed as to what is going 

on....???? 

 

 

Please find attached a letter, Vatican City 4, being my reply to your email this morning. 

 

 

Have a Blessed Day, My Blessings Be Upon You And All at that The Vatican. 

 
 

 

Take Care and Always Remember - In God We Trust. 

 

 
Yours Sincerely, 

 

 

 

St Paul 

Conqueror For Christ….!!!! 
 

 

 

 

 

 

FIFTH EMAIL –  
2 Files attached regarding some children I was helping in Ghana and are 

now in a prison because I made a promise to pay but the money I was 

expecting still I have not received jezebel has caused it to be stopped in the 

banks every time and it is funds planned for me by Father God – Joseph has 

not replied to this email and the children are still in prison suffering and to 

fix the problem it will cost $400 see the attorneys contact details for yourself 

it all legitimate and I have not paid the solicitor to produce the letters for me 

but is prepared them he just copied them to his letterhead a Facebook 



friend in Ghana said he will help[p and emailed Dr Sampana at the hospital 

but no reply and the poor innocent children are suffering still buy what can I 

do if people call me a liar oh well you will be judged and I AM 1 of them that 

none of you knew about. 

 
 

 
 
From: Mr Paul V. Cleary [mailto:  -removed 15/03/13- ]  
Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2013 6:09 AM 

To: Pope Benedict XVI ( -removed 15/03/13- ) 
Subject: HELLO JOSEPH HELLO INDEED - St MALACHY ASKED ME TO SEND THIS TO YOU...... 
Importance: High 
 

Greetings Joseph, 

 

 

I bring you great tidings - need I remind you of St Malachy. 

 

 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Saint_Malachy 

 

 

GREAT GREETINGS INDEED, YES, THE HOLY SPIRIT IS GUIDING EVERYBODY AND I 

MUST SAY SO MYSELF JOSEPH I DO A WONDERFUL JOB FOR GOD & JESUS, MY 

GLORY WAS NEVER ABOUT THE PRESENT IT WAS ALWAYS ABOUT THE FUTURE 

AND AFTER THE evil REALM IS DESTROYED COMPLETELY BUT FIRST JESUS AND 

GOD HAD TO BE ESTABLISHED  ON PLANET EARTH AND I REMAIN IN HIDING LIKE 

jezebel the HARLOT herself. 

 

 

I HAVE SO MUCH TO SHARE AND ENLIGHTEN YOU TOO THAT WILL BLOW 

YOUR MIND COMPLETELY. 

 

 

Now I demand support to help me get out of the financial mess jezebel has made for me and then I 

will gather in the finances around the globe that have been planned for ME and are waiting for ME 

following more small payments required. 

 

I have to employ a private investigation firm to find and have a crook arrested in the UK, he can 

rot in jail until dead Christian or not but he is a muslim great and very easy to find even greater 

again and I have some ex-bank employees two (2) Canadian and one (1) American who tried 

stealing my inheritance $15.4 Million to be thrown in jail immediately no court action required, I 

AM THE LAW, and they can rot until dead Christian or not. 

 

 

I HAVE SOME INNOCENT CHILDREN THAT ARE IN JAIL WAITING ON A 

PAYMENT TO BE SENT TO A HOSPITAL IN GHANA THE HOSPITAL OWNERS 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Saint_Malachy


HAVE HAD THEM THROWN IN JAIL FOR THE NON-PAYMENT OF $400 THEY 

WONT EVEN PICK UP A PHONE TO TALK TO MY ATTORNEY IN THE COUNTRY 

NEXT DOOR SO THEY CAN ROT IN JAIL ALSO AND THE CHILDREN ARE IN SUCH 

BAD STATE OF HEALTH.   

 

IT IS AT THE HANDS OF muslims PLEASE SEE ATTACHED LETTER. 

 

 

OBVIOUSLY I NEED SECRET SERVICE PROTECTION, FBI, FEDERAL POLICE AND 

ALSO ARMED FORCES SUPPORT. 

 

 

I have a planet to righteously judge and a spineless cowardice 

devil and his realm to destroy and kill off or shall we say 

ELIMINATE COMPLETELY, with my own hands one at a time 

if I have too. 
 

 

“YES OF COURSE I AM IN KILL MODE NOW AND HOLY MODE WHEN 

IT IS ALL OVER….!!!!” 
 

 

Notice: 

The peoples the Celtics, YES Joseph, a special people of God, Yes the “el” meaning the God 

of Israel and not islam get the picture on what the devil has been doing to you all in the 

church now starting to believe and accept that they are Godly. 

 

http://endtimeheadlines.wordpress.com/2013/02/12/cardinal-turkson-for-me-to-attack-islam-

would-be-to-attack-my-own-family/ 

 

 

SO TELL ME WHEN CAN I EXPECT THE REPRESENTATIVES OF THE CHURCH TO 

KNOCK ON MY DOOR IF NOT YOURSELF PERSONALLY WARNING MY UNIT IS 

SMALL ANY MORE THAN 10 AND WE WILL BE OUT ON THE BALCONY AND PLEASE 

MAKE PROVISION FOR $35,000 TO BE TRANSFERRED TO MY ACCOUNT 

IMMEDIATELY I NEED TO MAKE SOME PAYMENTS TO SOME BANKS THE LAST 

FEES TO EFFECT THE TRANSFERS. 

 

I NEED SOME PEOPLE THAT ARE DEPENDING ON ME TO HELP THEM URGENTLY AS 

PER MY PROMISES AND I NEED TOO CLEAR SOME BILLS IMMEDIATELY ONE BEING 

MY PHONE/INTERNET OR I WILL HAVE NO MEANS OF COMMUNICATION AFTER 

FRIDAY UNLESS I CAN EXTEND THE ARRANGEMENT AGAIN. 

 

I NEED A CAR URGENTLY AND TO ATTEND MASS DAILY. 

 

 

MOST IMPORTANTLY: 

http://endtimeheadlines.wordpress.com/2013/02/12/cardinal-turkson-for-me-to-attack-islam-would-be-to-attack-my-own-family/
http://endtimeheadlines.wordpress.com/2013/02/12/cardinal-turkson-for-me-to-attack-islam-would-be-to-attack-my-own-family/


I NEED MY POOR SUFFERING MOTHER CURRENTLY IN DEPRESSION YES 

FORMER PRIME MINISTER WINSTON CHURCHILL’S BLACK DOG IS AT HER 

AND IT IS A devil I HAVE FOUGHT IT.   

 

MUM KNOWS NOTHING AND SHE MOST CERTAINLY AND DESERVEDLY NEEDS 

TO KNOW WHO SHE HAS BROUGHT INTO THE WORLD IMMEDIATELY AND 

YOUR REPRESENTATIVES WILL DO THAT FOR ME. 

 

NOW: 

MY MOTHER’S name was SARAH in my first Life she is now named SANDRA and it 

means “DEFENDER OF MANKIND” well JOSEPH the STRENGTH of the WOMAN and 

HER ANALYTICAL and STRONG MIND is MY MOTHER and MUM IS THE VICTORY 

OVER evil SHE IS THE WOMAN - IT IS NOT MOTHER MARY EXCEPTING 

THROUGH GRACE AND LOVE but still the STRENGTH of the WOMAN and MY 

FATHER’S name was ISAAC in my first Life his name now is BRIEN and it means 

“STRONG HONOURABLE” he is the STRONG GENIUS MIND. 

 

AND: 

My Mind is planned and designed to be special to fight satan, you see “what satan cannot 

work out satan cannot get, what satan doesn’t know satan cannot work out” and that is MY 

MIND satan quite simply could not work it out, it switched all the time and against him - I 

WAS THE KEY and So Too “KEMINUEL” who is LOVE SHE IS “LOVE of GOD” it is all 

for HER in terms of the VICTORY in LOVE and of Course JESUS & GOD are LOVE. 

 

 

I NEED TO PUT SOME PEOPLE HERE IN THERE PLACE AND IN JAIL MAYBE A LEGAL 

INVESTIGATION PROCESS TO BEGIN AND A COURT CASE SO I CAN LISTEN TO 

THEIR PATHETIC EXCUSES IN A COURT OF LAW THEY CAN ROT IN JAIL ALSO 

CHRISTIAN OR NOT.    

 

NO I DON’T NEED TO BE PRESENT IN COURT IT WILL ALL BE TAKEN CARE OF 

FOR ME. 

 

 

So you vacating the chair is the right move and may I congratulate you on your work as 

Pope following such a great man in John Paul II you had big shoes to fill but he was a special 

plan and purpose just as you are and you played your part perfectly in my plan Joseph it is 

my plan not Gods “Father Yussel”.  

 

God spoke it into being after I foreseen it all and planned the salvation path for planet earth 

and following Father foreseeing that the Victory will be in Love and Jesus on the Cross.  I 

checked the plan three (3) times and each time it worked out perfectly and according to plan 

and timing for every single person on the planet that has lived from the beginning of time, 

WOW hey Joseph what a mind of power and Genius You are thinking to Yourselves - Hello 

Cardinals and other reading this now, then after it worked out perfectly Father Spoke it into 

being and it became Creation. 

 

I AM THE MATRIX. 

 

I AM of the tribe of Benjamin, you are Benedict XVI, Benjamin Netanyahu is Prime 

Minister of Israel, I attend the Benedictine Monastery at Arcadia Sydney where the monks 



have most certainly played their part in helping me and I miss so much The Benedictus at 

early morning Mass so I make up for it by saying it at every other Mass. 

 

 

IT IS PAY BACK TIME JOSEPH AND satan is RUNNING SCARED OF ME AND NOT 

ME OF HIM OR ANY OF HIS MORON FRIENDS IN HIS REALM. 

 

 

PAYBACK TIME, PAYBACK TIME, O HOW SWEET REVENGE IS O HOW SWEET IT 

IS nero (i.e. amon ra or YOU HARLOT YOU jezebel)….!!!!  

 

 

 

“VENGEANCE IS MINE - SO SAITH THE LORD – 

VENGEANCE IS MINE….!!!!” 
 

 

 
Take Care and Always Remember - In God We Trust. 

 

 
Yours Sincerely, 

 

 
 

St Paul 

Conqueror For Christ….!!!! 
 

 

 
My signature to this email hereby places my mark to this message and its words as if to be a formal letter in writing 

presentable as evidence in a court of law legally binding me to it as to be true and honest and its contents as a formal 

agreement or contract. 

 

 
 

*************************************************************************************************** 

If you are not the intended recipient of this email message then you have received it in error 

please kindly send a reply stating the error and delete the message from your inbox and I apologise 

for any inconvenience to you, have a nice day and IN THE NAME OF OUR SAVIOUR, KING AND CHOSEN LORD, 

JESUS CHRIST, GOD BLESS YOU. 

*************************************************************************************************** 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

SIXTH EMAIL 
 

 

 
 
From: Mr Paul V. Cleary [mailto:  in-removed 15/03/13- ]  
Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2013 12:32 PM 
To: Pope Benedict XVI ( -removed 15/03/13- )  
Subject: What is happening....?????????????????????????????????????????????????? 

Importance: High 
 

Good Day Joseph, 

 

I AM waiting here expecting an urgent reply from you one of excitement and Joy and yet 

silence….???? 

 

Do you have no compassion as to my suffering and protection required and help, are you 

only concerned as to your own, yet you know wholeheartedly WHO I AM now and then to 

the facts I have presented to YOU to justify my demands made - Yet Silence….???? 

 

I AM warning you all this will not serve you well when in Heaven and my warning is 

certainly not one of violence or any such thing on Earth against you it is purely and solely in 

the Heavenly Realm. 

 

With respect to St Malachy and his predictions to assume that the church will be destroyed 

thus we are wrong, tell me exactly who has the power and might to attack Rome and get past 

Spain, Greece, France, Britain, American, Israel and soon back on side Russia all their 

forces combined….???? 

 

I AM A Strategist Also Joseph I Have Set It All Up To Protect Rome And Mother 

Church….!!!! 

 

Tell man who exactly who, do you not understand and perceive the truths in my last email 

regarding St Malachy these are church facts, now the truth was stretch a little so that jezebel 

would think that the church will be destroyed and thus fought along that path always with 

the intention and hope and false hope that she is I might add well in the hope that islam 

would become the religion of the World the moron thinking thing that she is and a desperate 

one at that. 

 

She has been completely out trick and smarted by ME Joseph I AM THE HOLY SPIRIT 

and I WILL ACHIEVE MY GOAL AND PLAN AND THE CHURCH CANNOT AND I 

REPEAT CANNOT HIDE FROM ME - IF I HAVE TO I WILL BRING YOU ALL INTO 

QUESTION YOU KNOW THIS TO BE POSSIBLE and YET FOR THE PROTECTION 

AND BENEFIT OF THE CHURCH AND HER CONTINUED GROWTH. 

 



Now I need your OR the churches attaches or representatives if you will - immediately, I 

need protection immediately, I need to hit invite on my Facebook page for it to then snowball 

out of control around the World people are waiting patiently to stand up behind and for me 

and as soon as this is done then mayhem for me in Wollongong and always watching out for 

a muslim idiot to attack me DO YOU WANT THIS TO HAPPEN TO ME JOSEPH….???? 

 

I need a little financial support but of course being WHO I AM this would not be a problem 

because the whole World will fall at my feet and I Have To Start The Biggest Most 

Enormous Roar The Great Lion of Judah Has Ever Made and The Most Smallest Squeal 

Like a Stuck Pig and Whimper The Roaming Lion Looking For Someone To Devour Has 

Ever Made and IT IS ALL BECAUSE OF ME - JOSEPH….!!!! 

 

I AM now expecting your reply post haste and if not then the obvious is the case and you are 

all in a lot of hot water or sinking sand do you not have compassion on me and my current 

situation DO YOU NOT HAVE ANY RESPECT FOR ME AND WHO I AM IN THE 

CHURCH BUT MOST IMPORTANTLY MY PART IN THE REALM OF THE WHOLE 

THING IN TERMS OF CREATION. 

 

NOW I DEMAND ACTION AND I DEMAND IT IMMEDIATELY AND YOUR LACK OF 

ACTIONS INDICATES SOMETHING ALSO. 

 

 

BEAR THIS IN MIND: 

“EVERY ACTION HAS A REACTION AND EVERY REACTION HAS AN ACTION SO 

TO EVERY NON-ACTION HAS A REACTION AND EVERY REACTION HAS AN 

ACTION AND A NON-ACTION”. 

 

 

Now Joseph I have an evil enemy to destroy and their realm and dimension they hide in and 

you have a duty to help in the NAME OF YESHUA the CHRIST. 

 

 

GOD HAS SPOKEN JOSEPH THE LIGHTENING STRIKE ON THE VATICAN TOWER 

HE HAS SPOKEN IN FAVOUR OF ME NOT THE OPPOSITE THAT YOU ARE 

LISTENING THINKING IT IS GODS WARNING TO YOU ALL YOU ARE LISTENING 

TO ME THE SON OF THE DEVIL THE FATHER OF LIES. 
 

 
I CANNOT LOSE – I CANNOT LOSE JOSEPH AND I WANT TO KNOW WHAT IS 

BEING PLANNED IF YOU ARE SETTING THINGS UP FOR ME, I WANT TO BE KEPT 

IN THE PICTURE AND I DO NOT WANT TO INTERFERE WITH THE ELECTION OF 

THE NEW POPE MY SPIRIT WILL GUIDE THE CARDINALS BUT I DO WANT TO BE 

MINGLING AMONGST EVERYONE IN SOME WAY AS A NEW STAFFER OR SUCH 

IN THE VATICAN, MIGHT I SUGGEST RESPECTED MINDERS OF THE CHURCH 

WITH ME AS I AM MERELY A QUEST OF SOME TYPE….???? 

 
 

KURIOS IESOUS CRISTOS 

 

 



“Viva Cristo Rey” 

 
 

Take Care and Always Remember - In God We Trust. 

 

 
Yours Sincerely, 

 

 
 

St Paul 

Conqueror For Christ….!!!! 
 

 

And Most Importantly:  

 

 

The HOLY SPIRIT….!!!! 

 

The THIRD GOD OF THE TRINITY….!!!! 

 

The GOD HEAD….!!!! 

 

 

 
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

 

 

 

 

 

 

SEVENTH EMAIL 
 



 
 
From: Mr Paul V. Cleary [mailto: -removed 15/03/13- ]  
Sent: Sunday, 17 February 2013 6:32 AM 
To: Pope Benedict XVI ( -removed 15/03/13- ) 

Subject: You Disappoint ME........!!!!!!!!! 
Importance: High 
 

Hello Joseph, 

 

You fail to contact me why oh why oh why….???? 

 

You Are A foolish foolish man Joseph you know me not nor the facts I have presented to 

you. 

 

 

I AM suffering here and yet you do 

nothing….???? 
 

 

I can only hope that when you find out the truth and realise in your heart WHO I AM and 

how you have disappointed me so greatly because you have believed I AM the anti-christ and 

the fact that you have let me down so so greatly that you have a massive heart attack 

immediately and go to heaven to be extremely disappointed with yourself after find out the 

facts. 

 

 

I DO NOT and I REPEAT. 

 

I DO NOT WANT TO LOOK UPON YOU AT ALL 

IN HEAVEN, SO BE FOREWARNED TO STAY 

CLEAR OF ME AND BOW YOU HEAD IN MY 

PRESENCE EVEN AT THE SOUND OF MY 

VOICE APPROACHING AND NEVER EVER 

EVER LOOK ME IN THE EYE. 
 

 

Forgiven you will be because evil are deceiving you especially if true the very evil Free 

Masons why in the name of common sense does the Church or anyone need to belong to a 

secret group when we belong to the revelation of the truth and there is nothing secret AT 

ALL about Jesus Christ so why all the secrecy this alone is an evil of its own regard - jezebel 

controls the free masons….!!!! 

 



I have experienced what the masons are like these days, they are a group to organise and 

control for themselves, even to the point of bending the law for one of their own. 

 

Now why do they need to be in the Church when I AM THE GUIDE – THE HOLY 

SPIRIT….???? 

 

Why are you listening to the false and lying so called Angels that are devils why are you 

embracing evil freely….???? 

 

 

Good Day to you I AM off to Mass in about 2hrs I have to walk and catch a bus you don’t. 

 
 

 

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

 

 

 

 

EIGHT EMAIL – Letter VATICAN CITY 5 
 

 

 
From: Mr Paul V. Cleary [mailto:  -removed 15/03/13- ]  
Sent: Monday, 25 February 2013 3:17 AM 
To: Pope Benedict XVI ( -removed 15/03/13- ) 

Subject: How are you Joseph....???????????????/???? 
Importance: High 
 

Hello and Shalom Joseph, 

 

Please find attached the file Vatican City 5 it is a letter that is quite pleasant and should be 

very pleasing to you but also very confronting. 

 

I have made mention of a Facebook Post in the letter and suggested you have a look at it, it is 

a recent post but at the last minute have decided to also attach the post to save you loging 

into Facebook, the picture having the verse and the Word Document being the message 

posted with it. 

 

 

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

 

 

 

 

 

NINTH EMAIL 
 

 

 
 
From: Mr Paul V. Cleary [mailto:  -removed 15/03/13- ]  
Sent: Monday, 25 February 2013 10:24 PM 
To: Pope Benedict XVI ( -removed 15/03/13- ) 

Subject: Ignore MY Last Email on the 24th February 2013. 
Importance: High 
 

Shalom Joseph, 

 



I was just watching a documentary called Beyond Benedict on ABC TV our Government 

Broadcast Station and I refer to the latest filth to rock the Vatican, The Church Of Jesus 

Christ and the vile evil sex scandals from the UK today and the homo’s in the Church itself 

the so called sex romps taking place in the Vatican they the horrible evil men that they are 

will be burnt alive just like you had done to Joan of Arc or boiled in hot oil. 

 

I have made additions to the letter sent yesterday Vatican City 5, I was inspired just before 

lunch today it is now 10pm. 

 

So ignore the previous email I have added a further 2 pages that are very very important for 

you to read and you must read and reply lest you be banished from Heaven forever too live 

an isolated life somewhere in the Universe and not with US on Planet Earth soon to be 

Heaven on Earth. 

 

I AM telling you now Jesus is most disappointed, most disappointed indeed, he is with me 

now and suggested this email alerting you to the letter being resent tomorrow. 

 

I AM going to take you all on now and utterly shame you all, I will destroy everyone and 

anyone I have too now Joseph you have made ME angry for your pathetic silence towards 

ME it has inspired ME to destroy YOU all and if YOU are not involved with cover ups and 

such then YOU will not be destroyed oh and don’t get the wrong impression or feel I AM 

threatening YOU or anyone else for that fact because I AM not going to do the killing the 

Angels of God and Righteous Humanity will do all the killing I just have too and will expose 

YOU ALL. 

 

I Will have all the devils vile evil tools in the church, his demons walking amongst you all, his 

priest, executed, either hung from the neck until dead or suffer what they deserve, a painful 

death by electrocution in one of the legal states of America, whichever one wants to hold 

their hands up to perform the Righteous Deed by the executioner and Most Righteous 

Indeed, if not all the states wanting to assist, yes indeed, sharing in the Joy of the devils goats 

his mythical ancient Roman devil the faun will have his heart killed ripped out of his chest 

just like all of satan’s own and of course satan is not going to miss out either we would not 

want to disappoint him now would WE. 

 

I must admit I was inspired to begin drafting the letter on Friday the 22nd after midday 

Mass Yes Joseph the feast day of the Chair of St Peter so after thinking about it I began 

drafting on the Saturday morning around 8am I was up at 4am preparing 2 other letters not 

to you though. 

 

So Now Joseph A Warning: 

I AM Driven to Achieve My Goal, there will be many many executions and evil souls rotting 

in prison in the very very near future for what they are doing in Jesus and My Church in 

GOD’S TABERNACLE. 

 

The Church is going to be renamed from Catholic to Church of Christ and the City is going 

to be renamed from Vatican to something that Jesus will not reveal to me yet it is a surprise 

but I know that it involves my name in honour to ME. 

 

So a most grave warning indeed to YOU, who knows of ME being in the world for the sole 

purpose of the Judgement, for God’s wrath to be poured out upon evil Humanity, if YOU 

DO NOT REPLY and SUPPORT ME, YOU are RISKING YOUR FUTURE HAPPINESS in 



the next life because GOD HIMSELF is ANGRY WITH YOU. 

 

Now YOU have been officially Warned Joseph I suggest YOU don't take it lightly and just 

shrug it off, YOU have an Angel with YOU named "YOSEFIEL" his name means 

"Protector Of God" and it is also spelt JOSEPH and Yes St Joseph, Mother Mary's spouse 

who protect Jesus for Father God. 

 

 

Are you going to acknowledge this email or ignore it….???? 

 

 

It is up to YOU after all IT IS YOUR SOUL AND NO ONE ELSE’S….!!!! 
 
 
 

KURIOS IESOUS CRISTOS 

 

 

“Viva Cristo Rey” 

 
 
Take Care and Always Remember - In God We Trust. 

 

 
Yours Sincerely, 

 

 
 

St Paul - The HOLY SPIRIT….!!!! 

 

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



 

 

 

 

 

TENTH EMAIL – Letter VATICAN CITY 5 
Modified version and final - the one posted in blog 
 

 

 
 
From: Mr Paul V. Cleary [mailto:  -removed 15/03/13- ]  
Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2013 4:46 PM 
To: Pope Benedict XVI (  -removed 15/03/13- ) 
Subject: I demand to be heard and recognized I demand it......!!!!!! 
Importance: High 
 

Hello and Shalom Joseph, 

 

I demand to be heard and recognised – I demand it......!!!!!! 

 

Please find attached the new and final file Vatican City 5 it is a letter that is pleasant to you 

but damming also not so to you but to all the filth, all the devils being evil priest in the 

church it is very confronting. 

 

I have made mention of a Facebook Post in the letter and suggested you have a look at it, it is 

a recent post but at the last minute have decided to also attach the post to save you logging 

into Facebook, the picture having the verse and the Word Document being the message 

posted with it. 

 

I AM Very Upset and Angry now Joseph, Very Angry Indeed, Very Angry Indeed. 

 

 

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

 

 

 

ELEVENTH EMAIL –  
Facebook Post file attached 
 

 

 
 
From: Mr Paul V. Cleary [mailto:  -removed 15/03/13- ]  
Sent: Tuesday, 26 February 2013 5:59 PM 

To: Pope Benedict XVI ( -removed 15/03/13- ) 
Subject: Good Morning Joseph. 
Importance: High 
 

Shalom Joseph, 

 

You should also read my latest post it is about you. 



 

I AM not holding back – DO YOU UNDERSTAND….????  

 

I/We have evil to be eliminated in the World and The Blessed 

Trinity Our Dream will be achieved at all costs, no matter what. 

 

All will fall from great heights with their illustrious, stupid, 

moron, vile, idiot leader satan. 
 
 

 

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



 

 

 

TWELFTH EMAIL –  
Facebook Post file attached 
 

 

 
From: Mr Paul V. Cleary [mailto: -removed 15/03/13- ]  
Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2013 2:52 PM 
To: Pope Benedict XVI ( -removed 15/03/13- ) 
Subject: Some Nice For Your Joseph. 

Importance: High 
 

Shalom Joseph, 

 

 

I have made a decent post of my last word doc emailed, please see attached. 

 

I hope you like it, if I had some money to pay someone professionally then it would look 

much better never the less I make do with what I have and it is enough so far. 

 

God Bless and Enjoy Your Last Day as Pope Benedict XVI – YOUR EMINENCE. 

 

 

I lied this is the last time. 
 

 

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

 

 

 

 

THIRTIETH EMAIL –  
Facebook Post file attached 
 

 

 
 
From: Mr Paul V. Cleary [mailto: -removed 15/03/13- ]  
Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2013 10:37 PM 
To: Pope Benedict XVI ( -removed 15/03/13- ) 
Subject: Greeting Joseph. 

Importance: High 
 

Shalom Joseph, 

 

 

YOU should look at my newest post - just tonight. 

 

 

IF YOU ALL DON’T BOW TO ME NOW THEN I MIGHT AS WELL COMMIT SUICIDE 

and YOU CAN FIGHT EVIL ON YOUR OWN AND GOOD LUCK TRYING. 

 

 

Why because I AM falling on deaf ears and you all quite simply don’t care. 

 

 



 

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

 

 

 

 

FOURTEENTH EMAIL –  
Facebook Post file attached 
 

 



 
 
From: Mr Paul V. Cleary [mailto: -removed 15/03/13- ]  
Sent: Wednesday, 27 February 2013 11:35 PM 
To: Pope Benedict XVI ( -removed 15/03/13- ) 

Subject: Greetings Again Joseph. 
Importance: High 
 

Shalom Joseph, 

 

 

YOU should look at my newest post - just tonight I have made some additions that you will 

like Joseph. 

 

 

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

 

 

 

FIFTIETH EMAIL –  
Facebook Post file attached 
 

 

 
 
From: Mr Paul V. Cleary [mailto: -removed 15/03/13- ]  
Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2013 4:57 PM 

To: Pope Benedict XVI (  -removed 15/03/13- ) 
Subject: FW: Prayers of the Faithful. 
Importance: High 
 

Hello Joseph, 

 

I hope today is a good day for you. 

 

I will be seeing you soon and I AM expecting a reply from you soon and if not then I have my 

answer which I might add is only suspicion at this current point in time. 

 

The below are emails of correspondence with one of our local Priest Fr George Condookala 

from India. 

 

 

Email: -removed 15/03/13- 

 

 

Bishop Peter Ingham – I know him well. 

Fr Ron Peters 

Fr Bernard Dowell 

 

I installed the ground floor security system in the Presbytery back in 1997. 

 

I thought you may want to read all our correspondence so far just a little reading material 

for you including the Diocese Bishop House and Offices YOU MAY WANT TO SEND 



THEM AND EMAIL to let them know about me and to support ME and if not well you 

know read on. 

 

I will be adding the other post and blogs as per my letter to you, Vatican City 5, next week 

hopefully by the middle possibly Friday at the latest. 

 

I will be sending out invites to all my friends 2,100 immediately regardless of protection or 

not and then I will wait to see what happens either slowly or like a rocket, it may take off. 

 

I don’t care about the consequences of my actions, abuse and rejections I might or might not 

receive here I AM not even concerned with my families response if they find out or the local 

priests but mass I must still attend and they cannot deny me. 

 

Now I AM expecting the muslim’s to go crazy, SO WHAT I WANT EVIL ELIMINATED 

and I HAVE THE AUTHORITY, the truth is the truth and I AM not ashamed of the truth 

nor AM I scared of the consequences of my actions nor will I hide any longer. 

 

If you fail to support me Joseph then all I can say is, May God Judge YOU Accordingly, I 

won’t say soon because you will still be alive when Jesus returns in the Heavens with his 

angels and how glorious they are oh and Jesus just said to let you know I will be next to him 

and at the Judgement Seat BECAUSE: 

 

I AM THE HOLY SPIRIT Joseph - My Power I Draw On - Is SPACE Itself - 

So To For Everybody….!!!! 
 

I have included a copy of the song I mentioned just below I took a copy intentionally just for 

you, have a read of the word and meditate on them and think long and hard what the 

children are sing and about it was Beautiful and we had tears in our eyes that is Me, Jesus, 

Keminuel, Michael, Gabriel, Rafael, Uriel and all the other Angels with me.  

 

We’ll have a nice day and God Bless until we meet. 

 

 
 

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

Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2013 2:36 PM 
To: 'Fr George Condookala' 
Subject: RE: Prayers of the Faithful. 

Importance: High 
 

Hello George, 

 

Nice and kind words for Pope Benedict today I said a special prayer for him and all in the church 

that might suffer because of the direction the church is heading meaning St Malachy’s prophecy. 

 

I did not say a prayer for those that are evil meaning point 3 below I did pray that they be removed 

as soon as possible today if possible as for their souls well for them to be destroyed for all time to 

come for trying to destroy the Church and GOD. 

 

Thanks for the lift to Woolworths after Mass at St Brigid’s, I really enjoyed the children 

singing “This is the Time” beautiful aren’t they, such beauty in the innocence of children, I 

tell you, I really hate those people that hurt them; I hate them with a passion. 

 

 

1. 
As promised below is the web links about the prophecy of St Malachy that you didn’t know about. 

 

http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Saint_Malachy 

 

mailto:injesusnameamen@hotmail.com
http://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Saint_Malachy


http://endtimeheadlines.wordpress.com/2013/02/19/the-900-year-old-prophecy-of-st-malachy-of-

the-final-pope 

 

http://endtimeheadlines.wordpress.com/2013/02/15/st-malachys-prophecies-and-the-sea-of-

troubles-facing-the-next-leader-of-the-catholic-church 

 

 

2. 
The New Pope – Peter of Rome may be elected on or by the 17

th
 of March this would be great as I 

have said I AM of Irish heritage, as is St Malachy and St Brigid, thank God for the Irish and what 

they have done to spread the Catholic religion around the World but more so Bringing CHRIST to 

people Evangeliser’s just like St Paul the Prophet to the Gentiles, my patron saint, he conquered 

Europe well not all of Europe, he cannot take full responsibility there has been others especially St 

Peter the Rock.  

 

http://endtimeheadlines.wordpress.com/2013/02/18/new-pope-could-well-be-elected-on-st-

patricks-day 

 

 

3. 
What is your thoughts on the following, I mean, I hate them for what they are doing, trying to 

destroy the church, just personally, I would like to see them all hung by the neck, tell me what do 

you think, AM I taking it to personally being that close to JESUS and what he was not and that is 

homosexual. 

 

http://www.lifesitenews.com/news/gay-mafia-blamed-for-papal-resignation-in-cardinals-

report?utm_source=LifeSiteNews.com+Daily+Newsletter&utm_campaign=e7f7964599-

LifeSiteNews_com_Intl_Headlines_02_22_2013&utm_medium=email 

 

 

See you at mass maybe tomorrow I will be there for midday mass. 

 

 
Take Care and Always Remember - In God We Trust. 

 
 
Yours Sincerely, 

 

 
Mr Paul V. Cleary     ASD: E/E.E. 
 

Wollongong  NSW 

AUSTRALIA 

 
 

http://endtimeheadlines.wordpress.com/2013/02/19/the-900-year-old-prophecy-of-st-malachy-of-the-final-pope
http://endtimeheadlines.wordpress.com/2013/02/19/the-900-year-old-prophecy-of-st-malachy-of-the-final-pope
http://endtimeheadlines.wordpress.com/2013/02/15/st-malachys-prophecies-and-the-sea-of-troubles-facing-the-next-leader-of-the-catholic-church
http://endtimeheadlines.wordpress.com/2013/02/15/st-malachys-prophecies-and-the-sea-of-troubles-facing-the-next-leader-of-the-catholic-church
http://endtimeheadlines.wordpress.com/2013/02/18/new-pope-could-well-be-elected-on-st-patricks-day
http://endtimeheadlines.wordpress.com/2013/02/18/new-pope-could-well-be-elected-on-st-patricks-day
http://www.lifesitenews.com/news/gay-mafia-blamed-for-papal-resignation-in-cardinals-report?utm_source=LifeSiteNews.com+Daily+Newsletter&utm_campaign=e7f7964599-LifeSiteNews_com_Intl_Headlines_02_22_2013&utm_medium=email
http://www.lifesitenews.com/news/gay-mafia-blamed-for-papal-resignation-in-cardinals-report?utm_source=LifeSiteNews.com+Daily+Newsletter&utm_campaign=e7f7964599-LifeSiteNews_com_Intl_Headlines_02_22_2013&utm_medium=email
http://www.lifesitenews.com/news/gay-mafia-blamed-for-papal-resignation-in-cardinals-report?utm_source=LifeSiteNews.com+Daily+Newsletter&utm_campaign=e7f7964599-LifeSiteNews_com_Intl_Headlines_02_22_2013&utm_medium=email


 

 
From: Fr George Condookala [mailto: -removed 15/03/13- ]  
Sent: Thursday, 18 October 2012 11:03 PM 
To: 'Mr Paul V. Cleary' 

Subject: RE: Prayers of the Faithful. 
 

Thanks Paul, 

 

For your hospitality to welcome Jesus officially  to your house. 

 

I shall discuss with you about “the Holy Spirit as a GOD so you must believe then that He is a 

Man” next time I meet you. 

 

It would be useful if you read through the readings of the day before you prepare the prayers. Also 

which saint? Or think about the season or importance of the day like Australia day. 

Generally we pray only 4 to 6 prayers of the faithful. 

I just added some … you may pick up what is best according to you and send it back to me. 

The general rule to prepare the prayers are : 
1. First prayer is always for the Pope, Bishop, and the leaders of the Church 
2. Second prayer is based on the theme of the Mass 
3. Third is some good verses or ideas from any of the readings especially the Gospel 
4. Fourth could be on the importance of the day or month or season – Thursday for the Holy 

Eucharist, October for the month of the Rosary/ Advent or Christmas season etc. 
5. This may be on current issues like social justice, poverty, generosity – Climate change, asylum 

seekers, peace in Middle East etc. 
6. Last prayer is normally for the souls in purgatory 

 

The theme on Thursday, 29th Week in Ordinary Time is      I HAVE COME to 

BRING FIRE  

And readings are :Eph 3:14–21; Ps 33:1-2, 4-5, 11-12, 18-19; Lk 12:49-53 

 

 

 

 

SIXTEENTH EMAIL 
 

 

 
 
From: Mr Paul V. Cleary [mailto: -removed 15/03/13- ]  
Sent: Thursday, 28 February 2013 5:04 PM 
To: Pope Benedict XVI (  -removed 15/03/13- ) 

mailto:gcondookala@lccpw.org.au
http://www.bibleclaret.org/liturgy/Weekday/29W_H2.htm#R1
http://www.bibleclaret.org/liturgy/Weekday/29W_H2.htm#Res
http://www.bibleclaret.org/liturgy/Weekday/29W_H2.htm#G


Subject: Correction needed. 

Importance: High 
 

Shalom Joseph, 

 

I had a memory block when you read my previous email the last one just received on. 

 

I referred to myself as the Prophet to the Gentiles obviously it is Apostle. 

 

The reason, you would have a block too if amon ra was in YOU trying to stop YOU but YOU 

would have more than a block YOU would be on YOUR sick bed suffering, ME I have 

drained her of her power so she is easy to deal with now. 

 
 

 

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



 

 

 

SEVENTEENTH EMAIL 
 

 

 
 
From: Mr Paul V. Cleary [mailto:  -removed 15/03/13- ]  
Sent: Thursday, 14 March 2013 6:39 PM 
To: Pope Benedict XVI (  -removed 15/03/13- ) 
Subject: Greetings Papa Emeritus this is nice it is a message I posted on your FB page 
Importance: High 
 

Sorry Joseph you certainly do not look like a Joyce to me my mistake copy and paste 

the same message to Joyce. 

How are you keeping well and relaxed now it is a big mountain ahead but not un-

climbable and it is moveable so keep walking, talking and thinking for YESHUA and 

victory is assured but of course it is The Trinity We Cannot Lose simply impossible but 

then keep alert you never know what tricks are in satans hand bag the big girl that he 

is. 

Bello, Bella, Roma we have a new Papa not who was meant to be but a Papa still and a 

strong one too a Francisco what a great name made by Xavier, Assisi, De Sales and 

Paola to name but a few and great characteristics to adopt also. 

Do keep reading my posts I will reveal in a post what went wrong because you see 

Joseph you and I nor our New Papa are anti-christ it is and always will be iran. 

Take care and my blessing be upon you and I AM looking forward to sitting in your 

current residence in the not too distant future having a chat over a cup of tea or 3 and 

admiring the view. 

Yes I AM forgiveness also but I AM just so upset that you did not and have not replied 

but in saying this it was meant to be you inspired me to get angry with what has 

happened and your rejection of me Joseph and that hurt because you stand in 

agreement with me then nothing but again if it did not happen then my full feelings in 

the letters would not have occurred either you are just the punching bag so to speak 

the scape goat don't worry the silly idiot goat will be dead soon and so soon too now 

Joseph - Jesus sends his regards he too is upset but I AM right as is HE and of course 

as is FATHER and oh did you know JESUS is forgiveness I wonder if you knew that, 

laugh laugh laugh yes your forgiven Papa Emeritus. 

Take care talk soon I hope it's a promise because I don't like being let down oh and 

thank you for the years 2008-2009. 



 

 

 

From Above Email Headed THIRD EMAIL  
2 Files attached regarding charity ideas of my see below past emails 

 
 
 

First File Attached  
 

 

 

“Eliminate Poverty” 
On a Global Scale! 

 
 

Our Letter Head Water Mark or Slogan:  

EP  
Endless Praise  
All Praise Him  

(Notice the E & P in the Eliminate Poverty a play on words) 
 
 

With a Letter Head Logo/Icon Image on the page say something like the 

following: 



      Give Alms to The Poor     
 
 

And on the web page pictures of those who we have helped in the World plus 

other exciting things for people to read about us, We Will Be The First 

Completely Internet Interactive Charity On Earth.  

 

Supporting all other charities of course, what support we give them will be 

given back to help us grow,  

We Are All One In Christ. 

 
 

Our Motto:  

“With a Godly Spirit and Intent” 
 
 

Our Blessing is:  

“Blessed Are Those Who Render Service to the Poor and 
Needy” 

 
 

Our Founding Mother’s 
Mrs Linda Benson 
Mrs Fareeda Farah 

At Rest and Eternal Peace with God  
 

 
 



 

 

The following is an email Message too Mrs 

Linda Benson in Hospital in London.  

 

It should be noted that Mrs Fareeda Farah 

has not replied to my emails in her emails 

she said in the name of allah and in my reply 

I opposed allah and stood for Jesus hence no 

response back. 
 

 

 
 

Hello Again Linda, 

 

I was driving back from Sydney after picking up my brother to bring him home after 

working and I realised I forgot to add something to the email just sent to you this morning 

about our charity below I have added it now and it is in orange this colour. 

 

Simon Michel on Facebook said he tried adding you but he cannot because his account has a 

20day block on it still for friend requests he said if you can manage to send him a request he 

can then add you. 
 
 
 

God Bless and peace be with you read down below I hope you happy, 

 

 

Yours Sincerely, 

 

 

God Son 
 
 
 

Good Morning to You Linda, 

 

How was your night?  

 



I pray you are ok and as comfortable as can be. 

 

I have not read back from you about my questions below please what Christian 

Denomination are you I think it safe to assume Church of England? 

 

Linda while you have good sentiment and intentions towards what you would like to see 

happen I just want to say that we are not meant to be chasing our own glory here on Earth 

Linda we are meant to give all the Glory to God in the Highest whilst your idea of Church in 

your name is nice it is a bit self-glorifying no offence intended. 

 

When you reach Heaven you will receive you crown of glory then but whilst on Earth all 

must be done for the sake of God and the one true Church is in place and doing that and that 

is the Catholic Church, its existence can be proven from the very beginning of when Jesus 

walked the planet with his disciples to the apostles and the community they all established 

and that is the church we have today all other denominations are a break away from it in 

some way shape or form. 

 

A health centre in your name is a wonderful idea where in the World would you like it to 

be?   

 

For the needy people, motherless babies home, deaf and dump, less privileged, cancer patient 

and charity organizations this is also great not a problem but it all cost money and we only 

have a certain amount which is a lot but we must be conservative and realise we need on 

going donations to get it all going but what a great start more than anyone else is lucky to 

have just think if the other Lady who contacted me I will have a total of $13.2 Million. 

 

The Charity needs to survive on its own with limited expenses and maximum donations for 

what is the point of setting everything up only to find out you have run out of funds and 

cannot survive without anyone knowing who you are. 

 

I am wise man Linda and very qualified person I am an Electronic/Electrical Engineer with 

Business experience in Electronic Security, I am a licensed Technician formally a Licensed 

Security Consultant, Telecommunication Qualification this is Phones and Internet, 

Computer Build + Construct + Design + Program + Software Literate, Electronic Circuit 

Repairs, Labourer Handyman, St Johns Certified, Occupational Health & Safety Qualified 

with both Worldly Knowledge and Business Experience which includes cash flows and 

projection, financial controls and accounting experience your money and future aspirations 

are more than safe in my hands. 

 

Plus I walk with Jesus Linda and I am strong in his way, life and truth, I am a trusted soul of 

Jesus Linda, I am well known here in my home seaside city close to Sydney so setting 

everything up with the right people and support will be easy and great solid foundations like 

being built on Rock like the Church and Not Sand.  With a small but spacious office here 

where I can run it daily with a small staff to begin with. 

 

 

Linda I do not do thing by halves or joke around, when I make up my mind and plan or 

foresee ahead, I will take on the Whole World if I have too for Jesus sake his way and cause, 

even all of hell itself I fear nothing or no one!! 

 

 



Picture My Idea, My Vision For a While Now, A Charity called: 
 

 

A Professional Webpage detailing our achievements, everything about us and a full 

disclosure of outgoings this is something people would like to know just where their 

donations are going too and who they are helping to support and how much thus justifying 

our existence to them and them then wanting to continue their donations. 

 

Advertising around the globe to promote the charity and me the CEO/Spokesman travelling 

the Globe making myself know and speaking my point of view and if necessary shaming 

people into helping especially those rich and high almighty who have their eyes closed to the 

reality of the World.  
 

Start making a list of people you want to support, anyone in particular and get excited about 

the charity so you can have as much input to its running and operations before you pass 

away you will be written into the charity constitution with your picture on the web page and 

brochures and anybody else that become a founder by way of donations or bequest will be 

displayed on the webpage. 

 

This is just for starters it is all something I have thought of just now so I am planning it all 

and forming it all in my mind to then see the vision the idea with foresight and bring it into 

being into reality, I use my minds creative visualisation and photographic memory skills I 

have acquired and taught myself these are some of my special gifts of The HOLY SPIRIT I 

have many more. 

 

You have offered me 40% and want 60% to go to charity works, I don’t need 40%, I am 

hoping Mrs Farah is going to trust me with her inheritance, although I told her I am happy 

with 10% after she offered me 30%, I am happy with 15% if both of you give me your 

inheritances so that is $1.98 Million if just you Linda then 20% only.   

 

All I need to do is buy a modest modern comfortable home and money to live on, I will draw 

a modest wage out of the charity and all my travelling expenses will be covered so the other 

85% remains in the charity account so that is $11.22 Million to begin with, we will purchase 

an office up to $1 Million and a complete fit out, so I estimate maximum setup cost for the 

charity $1.5 -$2 Million and lower if I can, which I am sure it will be, I am over estimating. 

 

If only you Linda then a more modest office of about $1 Million maximum but this will not 

come out of your money Linda I will organise more financial help and make arrangements 

with the bank don’t worry I am going to see to it that at least $4 Million of you money is 

reserved for the charity. 
 

Do you like the idea can you see my vision do you have anything to suggest? 

 

Please find attached a copy of a letter I have prepared a long time back the 23
rd

 

December 2010 about a great idea for a charity service helping people everyone I 

spoke to about it thought it was a good idea but I had no money to pay the advertising 

fees so now thanks to you I will and I will be able to drum up support for it now and 

receive peoples feedback to solve any and all problems or questions that might arise 

and then bombard our parliament basically our politicians if I can get it started in 

Australia then I will make it spread throughout the World. 

 



Have a read about everything here be patient it is a lot of information to try and take 

in but just relax and concentrate rest and think about it all then put some ideas down 

on paper for me I would like your general thoughts about the idea and your more in 

depth thoughts you can send me later. 

 

I am looking forward to hearing from you soon Linda. 

 

Take Care, 

 

 

Yours Sincerely, 

 

 

Your God Son Paul 
 
 

 

 

 

Second File Attached 

 

 

 

 

 

Advertisement for the local papers for support: 
 

WHAT I BELIEVE IS A FANTASTIC IDEA AND NEED SUPPORT FOR. 
I would like to introduce what I believe and an Accountant friend of mine and others thinks is a 

fantastic idea.   

 

I am supported by our wonderful Housing Department, Medicare and on the Pension, if employed 

I will not need such support and someone more needy can take my place so to speak.   

 

I am extremely disappointed with Bob Hawk the ex-Prime Minister a rogue in my eyes I must 

admit I voted for him.  For him to get re-elected in I think 1988-89 election he state that, “NO 

CHILD WILL BE LIVING IN POVERTY BY 1990.”  And what has the Labor Party done since 

ABSOLUTELY NOTHING.  They are supposed to represent the Working Class like me! 

 

The Leader of The Liberal Party Hon Mr Tony Abbott seams very interested in my idea and The 

Labor Party Ms Sharon Bird MP states, “Australians will expect that continuing to support 

charities should remain a voluntary gesture on the part of each individual”.  Not even willing to 

discuss the idea what a blind sited vision?  I say rise-up and  stand-up be known and make one (1) 

great and almighty voice about the issue of injustice in the Australian Community First and then to 

the World Second!! 

 



The idea is not my own although it is of my mind I am a Christian and being such it is a Christian 

idea which means CHRIST.  I was inspired by what Saint Mary of the Cross and Mother Mary the 

Beautiful Mother of our Saviour JESUS CHRIST have done for Men through Woman and most 

importantly for the Children.   

 

Just think a World without pain not in Child Birth or Abuse nor Disease nor Weight Problems.  No 

Violence nor Murders and WAR NO MORE only Happiness, Joy, Goodness and Peace.  I would 

like to help people and save as many souls as possible and unite this Great and Powerful Nation as 

one (1) voice to the World!! 

 

The idea is that every working person in Australia donates say $5.00 per week out of their pay or 

what they can afford and those that can afford more say $10.00 per week maybe business can 

donate more it would be a good way for the Government to organise company donations, like the 

fair new TAX of the GST. 

 

This income if 7 million workers would mean $35 million per week for charity organisations 

to obviously support the very needy in the community.  That is $1.82 billion per year to share 

around the nation and if any left to share out to the World. 

 

This would mean less pressure on the Government and Charities to find resources for support 

meaning more money to the needy less people needed to find time to donate their time to door 

knock and such and thus can spend more time in the community helping where needed. 

 

I have experienced on door knocks people not home that might be able to give this means we are 

missing out on good hearted people. 

 

And lets face it people of all walks of life love to support charities so why wouldn’t they support 

this idea?  Not to mention all the other good benefits that would flow on from such a system being 

in place. 

 

For Example: 

Fr Chris Riley’s, Youth Of The Streets, would get an abundance of aid to get Young 

Adolescents of the Streets and into Good accommodation where they will get a decent meal and 

support counselling.  Who knows maybe we can eliminate Poverty in this Very Wealthy Nation of 

OURS given by GOD.   We/I may not be able to fix the Socialist and Economical Problems We 

have as a Good and Corrupt Society all We can Do as One-1 is Fight against the Corruption of it 

ALL?!  

 

 

A friend's comments a reply email after editing some letters for me, her spelling mistakes 

and all, I Quote: 

 

Begin 

“Morning Paul, 
 

Hope all is well with you, Ive just sent you the three letters that i have retyped. 
 

I am sorry that it took me so long, i worked 95 hours this fortnight! 
Even though the context of your letters are pretty heavy, i must say i did enjoy 



doing them. 

 
I honestly think your idea of the donation system is a good one, i would be 

prepared to pay out of my own wages to help others across the world.  
 
For me working in aged care gives me a big feeling of self satisfaction, that i am 

doing good for others that cant do for themselves, i think your idea would give 
others that same feeling of satisfaction that in what seems minimal to us, can help 

others in the biggest way. 
 
You know i am not a christian, but i still think you idea is a good one, i know that 

there would be others like me, non-beleivers, that want to do some good where 
ever they can. 

 
I hope it goes somewhere, its too good of a project to go to waste!  

 
Ok, ill sign off for now, im on my lunchbreak, have a read through, i hope you 
agree with my edits,  

 
Deb.” 

End 

 

 

The system I am talking about is like a Tax, if you will, similar to the Medicare Levy where at the 

end of the financial year a sum is taken out to support a central funding system ($5.00 per week x 

52 weeks is only $250.00, that’s all).  These funds will be distributed to Charity Organisations in 

the community whether they be Christian, Jew, Moslem, Buddhist, Hindu or whatever and of 

course helping those that aren’t in a religion but I would HOPE become a Christian.  

 

People need not be in a position where a Tax is imposed on them only those that can afford it say 

above a certain threshold of $25,000 per year and more.  Maybe there could be in place a system to 

protect them if living in financial difficulty themselves and thus they can be supported by the 

donation system? I know this to be so!!! 

 

Those that earn say above $50,000 contribute $10.00 per week and those on say $100,000 plus 

contribute $20.00 per week.  The business community will contribute far more as a business this I 

know is a fact.  Because I tried to when I was in Business!  I sold my business and travelled the 

World and saw the Poverty that people have been born into and thrust upon them believe me we 

live like Kings and Queens in this Great AND Wealthy Nation!  

 

 

The funds can only be distributed to those organisations that have a proven track record of 

good morals and standings in the community! 

 

 

Support for CHRIST JESUS and the EXISTENCE of CREATION from ADAM & EVE through 

to JESUS proofing GOD, meaning el or EL, his name in Hebrew YAHWEH and JESUS are the 

ANSWER to our PROBLEMS.  www.dokomedia.com/jesus-family-tree-green.html 

 

http://www.dokomedia.com/jesus-family-tree-green.html


I wish to get support from all in the community.  The following Proof THAT GOD is a 

Mathematician and that GOD is a GENIUS BEYOND INFINITE CAPACITY (MENTAL 

ABILITY) think of all the adults that had had to come together to produce the right offspring not 

to mention MOTHER MARY and JESUS for OUR COMMUNITY LAW’S to be in place which 

come from the Prophets in the HOLY TORAH (HEBREW BIBLE) First and then to the Saints 

And Martyrs in the HOLY BIBLE Second.  www.biblebelievers.org.au/panin2.htm 

 

The Southern Cross (JESUS cross planned before any of us existed) isn’t over our nation for 

nothing it is the great south land of the HOLY SPIRIT it is JESUS nation all the killing that has 

gone on in this nation was not meant to happen it is not JESUS way. 

 

GOD had this planned and written in the stars for this nation to be so peaceful, wealthy, support 

the World and show the World what we Aussies are Capable of.  I think Israel is the other nation 

that stayed out of Trouble in the GFC (Global Financial Crisis), Israel is GOD’S nation. 

 

Think about all the wealth of resources we have not to mention Centrelink, Medicare and Housing 

Commission OUR Heavenly Deities are looking after this nation. 

 

 

Please embrace what I have embraced about GOD. 

Off the internet, YouTube, a planet I believe named Sirius, a Jet747 travelling at 900km/hr will 

take 1100 years for it to fly around it I worked out 8.6724 Billion Kilometres in Circumference 

and there a Bigger than that. 

 

The Universe for example, 10 Billion Light Years to get to the OUTER RIM or edge of space 

scientist believe.  I worked out about 12000000000000000 years for a Jet747 travelling at 

900km/hr if my calculations are correct.  And people believe we will be able to travel at the speed 

of light that’s at 300,000km/sec how can we create gravity in a space craft such as star wars????  

ONLY GOD CAN DO SUCH A THING!!!! 

 

How Big is the Universe 
http://www.youtube.com/watch?v=0co8PD8zTT0&annotation_id=annotation_310206&feature=iv 

 

Wonder and Awe 

http://blog.adw.org/2010/07/wonder-and-awe-file-on-the-magnificence-and-minificence-of-

creation/ 

 

From the book I purchased in ISRAEL, AWAKE MY GLORY, I quote, “The different ways of 

putting together all the elements in a set of human chromosomes would be the figure 256 followed 

by 2.4 Billion zeros”.  The number of zeros, representing the “probability” of a happy accident, 

would fill over 3000 books of 380 pages, equal to 300mm thick, 150mm wide and 250mm long. 

 

From a book I purchased, The Unrandom Universe, I quote “Water cycle during the creation of 

Earth is one in a hundred trillion trillion that’s is 1 x 100000000000000000000000000, how 

distinctive and unlikely does this factor alone make the existence of life on Earth.”  The funny 

thing is that this is in a book called unrandom and look at the number!!!!  How can such a thing be 

a happy accident I personally believe it should be called random - meaning a GOD planned and 

designed purpose called CREATION only GOD’s Mind can think of such a number! 

 

http://www.biblebelievers.org.au/panin2.htm


Look at this number is it unrandom why isn’t it one in say 78 billion thousand is this not an 

unrandom number verses the number above with so many zero’s surely you have to agree or to 

some isn’t the number large enough or is it to large, nothing is impossible for GOD!! 

 

Just to add something else. 
Consider a small seed all it needs is water, soil and sunlight to grow it sprouts out into a 
tree in some cases up to 100 metres tall and 10 metres round, it can be used for shade in 
the midday sun, cut down and used to build such as Carpenter would do like JESUS.  
 
Used for fire for cooking and warmth, pulped into paper for writing and books. 
 
But most importantly it consumes poisonous carbon dioxide and returns to the Earth 
Oxygen for everything on Earth to breathe and live, you could say and it is GOD'S 
BREATH OF LIFE from HIS GREEN LEAVES through photosynthesis.  And people still 
don't believe in a CREATOR of this why are people so blind? 
 

Why do people believe in a BIG BANG?  Please embrace GOD in ME and SUPPORT MY 

IDEA. 

 

I am Catholic and Protestant Baptised.  

Christians can support me at  –removed 15/03/13- 

 

 

I know that God is always gentle tugging at our heart strings saying Jesus is knocking at the door 

of your heart why don’t you open it up and let him in?  That is what I believe when migrants come 

here and see the Great Wealthy Christian Nation that we are.  I know he will start doing the same 

for you keep an eye and an ear open for people that you meet, think about their meaning and 

purpose for coming into your life. Maybe find a Church to Visit and be Save Your Soul. 

 

 

THIS IS MY FREEDOM OF SPEECH AND I AM FREE TO SAY WHAT I LIKE FOR OR 

AGAINST ANYTHING.  And anyone with vulgar comments, hate mail or threats will be 

dealt with by the POLICE I am Law Educated!!!! 
 

 

This is purely a Fair Dinkum Honest Way for People to Help One Another!!!! 

 

 

I do need a little financial Support Also not meaning $100 or $100,000 just around $20,000 I may 

be employed if the Government takes on the idea after I relentlessly bombard them with your 

support.  Those wanting to give a little because every little bit adds up to a lot please give it to 

someone needy there must be a wealthy person that can help support me I can deal with your 

accountant personally.  If I do not get any support I will go back into my Industry/Trade which is 

Electronic Security Protection and move to the Sydney Area. 

 

 

For people to contact me address you emails to Mr Paul V Cleary at 

supportforandagainst@hotmail.com 

 

I once was a sinner for those who know me and my past and have a grievance against me I am 

deeply sorry you can email me at myshamepleaseforgiveme@hotmail.com 

mailto:supportforandagainst@hotmail.com
mailto:myshamepleaseforgiveme@hotmail.com


 

 

I Pray that when your outside on a clear day that you look to the HEAVEN'S at the SUN and 

think to yourself, GOD, EL, YAHWEH, is shining his LIGHT down upon us his SON and 

think of JESUS, THE CHRIST!  

Wonder to yourself how many Star's (Sun's) are in the Universe, The Heaven's? There are 

BILLION'S, and all of it is GOD's, His SON's Light Shining Everywhere, The Work of an 

Absolute Genius! 

I am not a Father myself but think of these word's for your own son's and please feel free to 

quote them, GOD, EL, YAHWEH, OUR FATHER, HIS CROWNING GLORY IS HIS SON, 

JESUS, THE CHRIST! 
 

Just like I am for my late FATHER, BRIEN! 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

From Above Email Headed  FIFTH EMAIL  
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
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